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June 26, 1985

MEMORANDUM FOR: C. E. Norelius, Director, Division of Reactor Projects

FROM: Charles H. Weil, Investigation and Compliance Specialist

SUBJECT: 01 INVESTIGATION OF RECORDS FALSIFICATION BY L. K. COMSTOCK
COMPANY AT FERMI (50-341) (AMS NO. Rl!I-84-A-0024)

The enclosed Office of Investigations' Report of Investigation is forwarded for
the review of your staff. The report must be reviewed for a determination of.

potential enforcement action and the identification of any unresolved technical
issues. The cover page and page one can be reproduced for use as the enclosure
to the letter to the licensee (paragraphs 6 and 7. Regional Procedure 1215,
Processing Office of Investigations Reports). No other portions of the Report
of Investigation can be reproduced without the specific approval of the
Director, Office of Investigations. Please return the Report of Investigation,
along with a copy of any correspondence generated as a result of that report,
to the Region 111 Enforcement and Investigation Coordination Staff upon the
completion of the review of the Report of Investigation.

Charles H. Weil
Investigation and

Compliance Specialist

Enclosure: ROI 3-84-021
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